Brox Qounty Commission

DR, DasHA Lunoy, 19 oisTrRICT
COURTHEY DURRETY, 210 DISTRICT
RANDY SMITH, 30 DISTRICT

KYLE WARD, 4™ DISTRICT

JOHN SCHOONMAKER, 5™ DISTRICT
TERRY HILL, ™ DISTRICT

CHARLES BUSLER, 7™ DISTRICT

RICHIE BEELER, B™ DISTRICT, CHAIRMAN
CARSON DAILEY, 8 DISTRICT

LARSEN JAY, AT-LARGE SEAT 10

JUSTIN BIGGS, AT-LARGE SEAT 11, VICE-CHAIR

Suife 803, City County Buitding
400 West Main Street
Knoxville, Tennessee 37602
Phone (885 215-2634

Fax {865} 215-2038

NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES AND NEWS MEDIA
FROM: COMMISSIONER RICHIE BEELER, CHAIRMAN
DATE: NOVEMBER 29, 2021

THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHALL CONDUCT A
PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2021, AT 4:30 P.M. IN THE
SMALL ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 WEST MAIN

STREET, KNOXVILLE.

1. Call to Order.

AGENDA

2. Interview candidates for the appointment of Judge for the Knox County General

Sessions Court, Division II.

3. Public Forum.

4. Discussion.

wh

. Adjournment.




